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January 6, 2009

VIA FACSIMILE (217) 557-7599

Barbara Flynn Currie

Honorable Chair of the Special Investigative Committee of the 95" General Assembly
C/0O David Ellis

Counsel to the Special Investigative Committee

412 Capitol Building

Springfield, IL 62706

Re:  Proceedings before the Committee on January 7, 2009
Dear Chair Currie,

I'understand that no witnesses are scheduled to appear before the Committee
tomorrow, therefore, I will not be present. I was told tomorrow’s proceedings would
concern certain documents turned over by the Executive Ethics Commission in
compliance with a subpoena issued by the Committee,

As of 5:00 pm today, I have only received one packet of information from the

Committee related to the EEC Subpoena. I have been informed that more documents
are scheduled to be sent to me today. Ilook forward to receiving them.

Sincerely,

Coluared M1 ;}WM’« (Z)

Edward M. Genson
Attorney for Governor Blagojevich
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